

Wayne

Township Public Schools

William P. Moffitt
Business Administrator/Board Secretary
50 Nellis Drive, Wayne, N.J. 07470
wmoffitt@wayneschools.com
Phone: 973 633-3006

March 7, 2024

We the People

opra+request-58464-39b81455@requests.opramachine.com

To Whom It May Concern:

The Wayne Township Public Schools received your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request from Dr. Mark Toback, Superintendent, on March 6, 2024. The official Records Custodian, William P. Moffitt received your OPRA request on March 6, 2024.

Your request:

- Please provide the details of the 61 projects in the Bond Referendum. The data requested is below. School, Project Name, total projected cost, cost to the Wayne taxpayer, state aid, project priority, projected useful life ROI. Please provide in excel format.
- What enrollment increases are projected for the next 10 yrs? What has been the impact of F/T Kindergarten and preschool on class space and what impact has the BOE change of student/teacher ratio had? What is the current student/teacher ratio by school and how does that compare to the other towns in Passaic County?
- By school please provide the total number of current students, projected enrollment in 10 years, the current number of teachers and payroll cost, current number of administrators and payroll cost, and current number of other staff and payroll cost.
- Also provide how many employees currently work for the administrative office and payroll costs.

Response:

- Please see the following links:
<https://www.wayneschools.com/future>
<https://www.wayneschools.com/Page/7560>
<https://www.wayneschools.com/domain/3348>
<https://www.nj.gov/education/finance/fp/acfr/search/>
<https://www.nj.gov/education/guide/>
<https://www.wayneschools.com/cms/lib/NJ02210894/Centricity/Domain/24/2023-2024%20User%20Friendly%20Budget.pdf>

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,



William P. Moffitt
Business Administrator/Board Secretary

WPM/ac

cc: Dr. Mark Toback, Superintendent